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Marguerite McLean 

From: Michele Parks (michele@RSBattomeys.corn] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (NSF Charges).pdf 
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Monday, December 28,2009 4:39 PM 

Caroline Klancke; Bart Fletcher; jphoy@uiwater.corn; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; 
frankdenjup@att.net; Christian W. Marcelli 
Docket No.: 090381-SU - Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32719 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
omarc_el li&rsllatiomeq 

b. Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole 
County, Florida 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 

d. 2 pages - 1 page letter and 1 page First Revised Tariff Sheet 18.0 

e. Request to revise Tariff and collect NSF charges 

12/28/2009 
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REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

December 28,2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANVLNW CENIER 
2180 W. S T A ~  ROAD 434, sum 21 18 
LONCWGUD, F L G ~ O A  32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an 
Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Utilities, Inc. of Longwood (the “Utility”), requests that the Commission approve tariffs 
authorizing the Utility to collect NSF check charges pursuant to Chapter 832, Florida Statutes. 
Authorization to collect such charges will not require a revision to the MFRs filed in the above- 
referenced docket. Attached hereto are the proposed tariffs authorizing the collection of NSF 
charges. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very m l y  yours, 

For the Firm 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mil) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Caroline Klancke, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) ~ c ; - u ~ ” & ’  h l  +);[~? cf>-L 
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UTILITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 18.0 
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18.0 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 
stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate 
unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge may be levied for service initiation at  a location where service did 
not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new Customer 
account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a Customer requested 
disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of a n  existing Customer 
after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Administrative Code, 
including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE - This charge may be levied when a service representative visits a premises 
for the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not 
discontinue service because the Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory 
arrangements to pay the bill. 

NSF CHECK CHARGE - This charge may be levied pursuant to Chapter 832, Florida Statutes, when a 
customer pays by check and that check is dishonored by the customer’s banking institution. 

SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

Normal Business Hours After Normal Business Hours 

Initial Connection Fee 

Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

$21.00 

$21.00 

Actual Cost’ 

Premises Visit 521.00 
‘Actual cost equals the total cost incurred for services. 

$42.00 

$42.00 

Actual Cost’ 

$42.00 

NSF Check Charge: Statutory Amount pursuant to Chapter 832, Florida Statutes 

EFFECTIVE DATE: ,2010 

TYPE OF FILING: 2009 Rate Case 
John Hov 
ISSUING OFFICER 
Chief Renulator, Officer 
TITLE 


